2231

Minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Wednesday 10th May 2023 at 7:00pm in the Reading Room

	•	The state of the s			
2232	<u>Present</u> :	Councillor Beazley Councillor Crisp Councillor Melton Councillor Reader Councillor Radford			
		12 members of the public			
2233	Apologies:	Councillor Keidan, County Councillor Kiddle-Morris			
2234	The minutes of the Annual Parish Meeting held on Tuesday 3 rd May 2022 were read and agreed as a true record. It was proposed by Councillor Reader to sign as a true copy and seconded by Councillor Crisp. All Councillors present agreed.				
2235	Report on the business of the Parish Council – The report was read by the clerk and is available on the village website.				
2236	Report from the Allotments – The report was read by the clerk and is available on the village website.				
2237	Report from Gressenhall Community Car Scheme – The report was read by Anne Maskell and is available on the village website. Thanks were given to Anne and her drivers for providing such a valuable service to the village. It was noted that more drivers are needed and are asked to contact Anne or the clerk for more information.				
2238	Report from website.	the Relief Charity – The report was read by the clerk and is available on the village			
2239	2239 Report from St Mary's School – No report received.				
2240	Report from Homewatch – The report was read by the clerk and is available on the village website.				
2241	Report from	Gressenhall Social Club – The report is available on the village website.			
2242	Report from the Reading Room – The report was read by Jane Roberson and is available on the village website. Special thanks were noted for Nick Hird, treasurer.				
2243	Report from	Gressenhall Rural Life Museum – No report received.			
2244	Report from News and Views – The report was read by Pamela Neile and is available on the village website.				
2245	Report from	the Fete Committee – The report was read by the clerk and is available on the			

village website. The Chairman thanked the fete committee for organizing great community events for the village including the royal celebrations, annual fete and Christmas Light Switch On.

- 2246 Report from St Mary's Church The report was read by Reverend Julia and is available on the village website.
- 2247 Report from The Swan Community Pub The report was read by the clerk and is available on the village website. The Chairman noted that the pub has now, successfully, been opened for a year and thanked the residents for their backing.
- 2248 Report from Gressenhall Choir The report was read by Jane Roberson and is available on the village website. The Chairman noted that the choir was a very important part of the village and thanked Jane for all her effort
- 2249 Report from Gressenhall Bowls Club No report received.

Reports from other bodies

- 2250 Report from District Councillor Atterwill The report was read by Councillor Atterwill and is available on the village website. The Chairman congratulated Councillor Atterwill on his election and thanked him for his support over the year.
- 2251 Report from Councillor Kiddle-Morris The report is available on the village website.
- 2252 Report from Police Community Engagement Officer No report received.
- 2253 The Chairman thanked all groups for their reports.

That being all the meeting closed at 7:40pm.

Signed:	Dated:	